No. FCA-I1/Ani/Luhri HEP/_% 07
H.P. Forest Department

Dated Rampur, the 222 ’5"’9 * Q:/
From: - C.F. Rampur. 0: - Nodal Officer —cum- APCCF(FCA)

O/o Pr. CCF(HoFF) H.P. Shimla-1.

Subject: - Diversion of 0.9486 hac. of additional Forest land for Luhri HEP Stage-I (210
MW), Bithal Shimla for the construction of approach road for Moin quarry site
within the jurisdiction of Anni at Luhri Forest Division, Distt Kullu, Himachal
Pradesh —Submission of Hard copy of the proposal seeking prior approval of
Central Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act,1980.

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office letter No. Ft.48-3920/2019/(FCA) dated 11.08.2020
on the subject cited above.
2 In this context, DFO Anni has submitted the complete point wise compliance
report of stage-Il approval of Luhri HEP -Stage-I (210 MW) alongwith the all
undertaking/documents (point No. 12 to 22) , which are enclosed herewith for taking further

action at your end please.

Encl: - As above L
Conservatoftof Forests,
Rampur F Circleé; H.P,



